

ISO Rules

Part 200 Markets

Division 201 General

Section 201.4 Submission Methods and Coordination of Submissions



Applicability

- 1 Section 201.4 applies to:
 - (a) a **pool participant**; and
 - (b) the **ISO**.

Requirements

Submission Method

2(1) Unless otherwise set out in the **ISO rules**, a **pool participant** must submit any information required under ~~sections~~**Sections** 201 through 206 of the **ISO rules**, including **offers, bids**, operating constraints, **net settlement instructions, acceptable operational reasons** and reasons for restatements, through the Energy Trading System in accordance with the ~~manner set out in subsection 3 and in the Pool Participant Manuals~~ published on the AESO website.

(2) The **ISO** must make submission procedures available and give reasonable notice regarding any ~~new, or modifications~~**changes** to the Energy Trading System.

Alternative Submission Method

Unable to Submit through the Energy Trading System

3(1) ~~If~~**The pool participant must, if** a **pool participant** is unable to submit information through the Energy Trading System **in accordance with subsection 2** because the **pool participant's** computer systems are unavailable, ~~then the pool participant must~~ submit mandatory restatements to the **ISO** by telephone.

(2) If a **pool participant** submits information by telephone in accordance with subsection 3(1), the following conditions apply:

- (a) the **ISO** will not enter the information into the Energy Trading System on behalf of the **pool participant**; and
- (b) the **pool participant** must resubmit all restatements for current and future **settlement intervals** submitted under subsection 3(1) as soon as it is possible to do so.

(3) The **ISO** must:

- ~~(a)~~ not use information received by telephone to determine the energy market **merit order**; but
- ~~(b)~~ use such information to satisfy the requirements that a **pool participant** advise the **ISO** as soon as practicable that a **dispatch** or **directive** will not be complied with and to provide operational information to the **ISO**.

Extension of Time

4(1) The **ISO** may extend the time set for submitting an offer or bid if there is a system-wide unavailability of the Energy Trading System and the **ISO** determines the length of the unavailability warrants such extension.

(2) The **ISO** may not extend the time for submitting offers or bids longer than ~~one (1)~~ settlement interval following the settlement interval the Energy Trading System is back in service.

ISO Rules
Part 200 Markets
Division 201 General
Section 201.4 Submission
Methods and Coordination of Submissions



(3) The **ISO** must notify **pool participants** of any extension of time and its duration.

Coordination of Submissions

5 A **pool participant** must coordinate its submissions in a manner that ensures the **pool participant** is able to comply with all **dispatches** related to those submissions.

Revision History

<u>EffectiveDate</u>	<u>Description</u>
<u>xxxx-xx-xx</u>	<u>Administrative amendments.</u>
2014-07-02	Replaced the word “outage” with “unavailability” in subsection 4(1).
<u>2013-01-08</u>	<u>Initial Release.</u>